
 

Memo  

To: City Council 

From: Ryan Dennison, Parks & Recreation Director 

cc: Peter Brixius, City Manager 

Date: 1/20/2025 

Re: Award Bid for Woodbury Fencing 

A section of chain link fence on Trapper Field at Woodbury Sports Complex has failed in 
numerous areas and has become unrepairable in addition to causing a safety hazard to players. 

The proposed fencing project is installing 270’ black vinyl coated chain link that will match the 
existing baseball backstop fencing material.  An additional bid option of a bottom rail was 
included in the bid.  The preferred start date would be prior to Parks & Recreation spring 
programming but also weather dependent. 

During the competitive bid process there were several inquiries regarding the project.  A total of 
six vendors submitted bids for the project.  See attached tab sheet for reference. 

I would recommend the city council approve the Woodbury Fencing bid to Ivory Tip Fencing that 
includes the additional bid option in the amount of $10,708.80. The approved budget for the 
project is $12,400.  

Feel free to reach out with any questions. 



Cost for 
Removal of 

Current 
Fencing

Installation of 
270' Black Viynl 

Chain Link
Materials

Mobilization & 
Insurance

Met Bid 
Specifications

Cost  Additional  
Bottom Rail 

Option

Cost Excluding 
Bottom Rail 

Option

Anticipated 
Start Date

$500 $3,601.22 $3,336.98 $550.00 Yes $10,708.80 $7,988.20 3/25

No

$3,611 $7,776 $6,415.23 $4,177 Yes $23,433.58 $21,979.23 2/25

$1,100 $6,980 $5,890 $1,200 Yes $16,896 $15,170 4/25

$2,430 $6,480 $7,516.76 $2,030.90 Yes $20,284.06 $18,457.66 3/25

$270 $5,140 $4,710 $5,000 Yes $17,270 $15,120 2/25
Colorado Fence & Gate 

Inc.

ECL Construction LLC

Strategic Fence & Wall 
Company

McCarty Fencing

Woodbury Fencing 
Tab Sheet

Vendor:

Ivory Tip Fencing

England Fencing
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